

Little Sisters of the Poor Caring for the elderly poor since 1839

January 27, 2024

Dear Jeanne Jugan Community,

Brief Update Covid-19

Just a brief update regarding COVID -19 at the Home. The Home continues screening of our staff, residents and visitors. Two of our staff member have reported testing positive for COVID. The staff members have minimal symptoms at this time. We will continue to follow the guidance of the RI Department of Health regarding surveillance and prevention.

I cannot emphasize enough, <u>PLEASE STAY HOME IF YOU ARE SICK!!!</u> One may have the virus even with minor symptoms of a runny nose, cough, congestion, scratchy or sore throat, diarrhea, nausea or if you been exposed to a person who is COVID positive. This impacts not only our Residents, but Staff and their families. The CDC and RI DOH also recommend getting vaccinated! Ninety-five percent of our residents and approximately one quarter of our staff have received the updated COVID booster!

Thank you for your continued prayers and support!

Mother Patricia Metzgar